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ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

DATED JANUARY 8, 2021 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR BIDS #21051 
FOR 

ELECTRONIC MEDICAL RECORD SYSTEM 
 

The above entitled specifications are hereby modified as follows and except as set forth 
herein otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. Question: Due to COVID-19, would you still like the RFP to be physically mailed 
to the University of Missouri? Or can it instead be transmitted in a secure, 
electronic format? 
Answer: Yes, per University policy the submission must be physically mailed. The 
submissions must be received by the date and time listed in the RFP 

 
2. Question: How many athletes annually does the University of Missouri 

anticipate tracking within the electronic health record? 
Answer: 500-550 
 

3. Question: How many users (AT’s, Physio, Doctors, Coaches, etc…) does the 
University of Missouri anticipate needing access to the electronic health record? 
Answer: 25 

 
4. Question: Will you be requiring additional customization for general integration 

with a third-party system? If so, which systems? 
Answer: Yes, AG Administrators, who is our third party administrator 

  
5. Question: Is single sign-on functionality a requirement for Go-Live or can it be 

incorporated at a later date? 
Answer: The preference is to have the single sign-on set up for go live. If that 
isn't possible, the supplier needs to include their timeline and specifics within 
the RFP submission. This information, if applicable, must be included as part of 
Volume I 

 
 
THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI 
 
 
By:   Melissa Wampler, MS, PMI-PBA 
 IT- Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
 University of Missouri System Procurement  
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